BID #

3160

DESCRIPTION

CONTRACT RENEWALS

RENEWAL OF ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR
ROOFING REPAIRS AND SERVICES FOR THE
SPRING CREEK CAMPUS

WTI, a subsidiary of Tremco, Inc.
Beechwood, OH

AMOUNT

$25,000.00
(not to exceed)



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

The Board of Trustees
President Cary Israel
May 27, 2014

Recommendation for Renewal of Reference 3160 - Annual
Contract for Roofing Repairs and Services for the Spring Creek
Campus.

Annual purchases utilizing the TCPN contract for various
repairs, weatherproofing and other roofing services for the
Spring Creek Campus. Term of contract: 06/23/2014 through
6/22/2015.

WTI, a subsidiary of Tremco, Inc. $25,000.00
Beechwood, OH (not to exceed)

Pricing in accordance with Reference 1804 - Interlocal
Agreement with The Cooperative Purchasing Network (TCPN),
sponsored by Region IV Education Service Center, pursuant to
the Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791, Texas
Government Code. The purpose of this cooperative is to obtain
substantial savings for member school districts and public
entities through volume purchasing. TCPN Contract # R5101
was originally awarded in November 2011.

WTI/Tremco, Inc. has been providing quality services to the
District for at least 14 years. Price comparisons were done
between the TIPS (The Interlocal Purchasing System)
cooperative contract with J&J Roofing and the referenced
TCPN contract, and the pricing for the Spring Creek Campus
was better through the TCPN contract.



